COMMUNICATIONS TARIFF APPLICATION

DATE PSC RECEIVED:  6/29/2022 9:58:14 AM AUTHORITY NUMBER:
T20220022

OFFICIAL FILING DATE: PROCESSED BY: OPR JEFF
BATES

COMPANY CODE: TL710

COMPANY NAME: Frontier Florida IL1L.C

A. SYNOPSIS

1. ANTICIAPTED EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/1/2022
2. 1F DIFFERENT, COMPANY REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/1/2022

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE FILING:

The purpose of this filing is to revise the tariff rates as required in the FCC's 8YY Access Charge Reform,
Report and Order FCC 20-143, WC Docket No. 18-156, Released October 9, 2020, Adopted October 7, 2020.
Erratum Released on October 30, 2020. Second Erratum Released on November 27, 2020.

B. ACTION TO BE TAKEN WITH THIS FILING
1. TO BECOME EFFECTIVE A1l (Al or A2) SUBJECT: ACCESS
2. PLACE ON COMMISSION AGENDA FOR DATE:

3. RECOMMENDATION DUE DATE:

4. DOCKET NO:

5. ORDER NO:

C. FINAL ACTION
1.EFFECTIVE DATE: 7/1/2022 PROTESTED? YES OR NO (CIRCLE ONE)
2. REVISION REPLACEMENTS? REQUESTED: _ N/A__ RECEIVED: N/A

3. REVISION DISCREPANCIES:

4. COMMENTS:

5. REVISIED PAGES VERIFIED AGANIST E-TARIFF: 7/25/2022; Book: 7/22/2022
6. E-TARIFF UPDATED: 7/25/2022; Book: 7/25/2022

FORMS (2) REVISIED 11/2015 FORM/CTA



Jeff Bates

From: Saldana, Linda <Linda.Saldana@FTR.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 9:57 AM

To: Telephone Tariffs

Subject: TL710

Attachments: AL11.pdf

June 29, 2022

Advice No. 11

Mr. Cayce Hinton, Director

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Hinton:

Enclosed please find the revised tariff pages to Frontier Florida LLC, Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff,
issued June 29, 2022, to become effective July 1, 2022, subject to the Public Service Commission approval, as
follows:

Section 5
2n Revised Page 80
3 Revised Page 81

The purpose of this filing is to revise the tariff rates as required in the FCC's 8YY Access Charge Reform,
Report and Order FCC 20-143, WC Docket No. 18-156, Released October 9, 2020, Adopted October 7,
2020. Erratum Released October 30, 2020. Second Erratum Released November 27, 2020.

If you have a question regarding this filing, please contact me at (916) 686-3590 or |linda.saldana@ftr.com.

Sincerely,

/s/ Linda Saldafa

Linda Saldara
Sr. Analyst, Pricing and Tariffs

Enclosures

This communication is confidential. Frontier only sends and receives email on the basis of the terms set
out at http://www.frontier.com/email_disclaimer.
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FRONTIER Frontier.com

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

Enclosed please find the revised tariff pages to Frontier Florida LLC, Facilities for Intrastate
Access Tariff, issued June 29, 2022, to become effective July 1, 2022, subject to the Public
Service Commission approval, as follows:

Section 5
2"4 Revised Page 80
3" Revised Page 81

The purpose of this filing is to revise the tariff rates as required in the FCC's 8YY Access
Charge Reform, Report and Order FCC 20-143, WC Docket No. 18-156, Released October 9,
2020, Adopted October 7, 2020. Erratum Released October 30, 2020. Second Erratum
Released November 27, 2020.

If you have a question regarding this filing, please contact me at (916) 686-3590 or
linda.saldana@ftr.com.

Sincerely,

/s/ Linda Saldafna

Linda Saldana
Sr. Analyst, Pricing and Tariffs

Enclosures
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FACILITIES FOR INTRASTATE ACCESS

FRONTIER FLORIDALLC 2nd Revised Page 80

Cancels 1t Revised Page 80

5. SWITCHED ACCESS

5.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
5.5.2 Switched Transport (Cont’d)
Installation Monthly
Charge Rate
(N)  Multiplexing (Cont'd)
DS3 to DS1
Zone 1 $450.00 $346.88
Zone 2 450.00 370.00
Zone 3 450.00 444.25
Price Band A 450.00 372.90
Price Band B 450.00 381.60
Price Band C 450.00 390.30
5.5.3 End Office Services
(A) Basic and Premium Data Base Query Charge
The rate for Data Base Query Service is per query.
Rate Per Query
$0.002224 R)
(B) End Office Switching - Bundled
The bundled rates for End Office Switching are based on originating and terminating Access Minutes.
Originating Terminating
Bundled Rates Per Access Minute - Non Toll Free $.0072795 For rates see FCC 14,
Section 4
Bundled Rates Per Access Minute - Toll Free $0.0010498 (R)
(C) End Office Switching - Unbundled - Circuit Switched Line
The unbundled rates for End Office Switching are based on originating and terminating Access Minutes.
Originating Terminating
Unbundled Rates-Circuit Switched Line
Per Access Minute — Non Toll Free $.0072795 For rates see FCC 14,
Section 4
Unbundled Rates-Circuit Switched Line
Per Access Minute — Toll Free $0.0010498 (R)
ALLISON ELLIS, SVP REGULATORY AFFAIRS EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2022

ISSUED: June 29, 2022
FPSC - T20220022



FACILITIES FOR INTRASTATE ACCESS

FRONTIER FLORIDA LLC 3rd Revised Page 81
Cancels 2nd Revised Page 81

5. SWITCHED ACCESS

5.5 Rates and Charges (Cont’d)
5.5.3 End Office Services (Cont'd)

(D)  End Office Switching - Unbundled (EQOSU) - Circuit Switched Trunk

The unbundled rates for End Office Switching are based on originating and terminating Access Minutes.

Originating Terminating
Unbundled Rates-Circuit Switched Trunk
(EOSU) Per Access Minute — Non Toll Free .0072795 For rates see FCC 14,
Section 4
Unbundled Rates-Circuit Switched Trunk
(EOSU) Per Access Minute — Toll Free $0.0010498 (R)
(E) Shared Trunk Port For rates see FCC 14,  For rates see FCC 14,
Per MOU Section 4 Section 4
(F) Composite Terminating End Office Charge For rates see FCC 14,
- Per Terminating Minute of Use - Section 4
(G) Alternate Traffic Routing - BSE
Nonrecurring Charge
Per Trunk Group Equipped $70.92
(H)  Automatic Number Identification (ANI) - BSE
Rate
Per ANI Attempt .00015
()  User Transfer - BSE
Monthly Rate
Per Line Arranged 1.50
(J)  Hunt Group Arrangement - BSE
Monthly Rate
Per Line Equipped 11.02
(K) Queuing - BSE
Monthly Rate
Per Group Equipped 15.00
(L)  Uniform Call Distribution - BSE
Monthly Rate
Per Line Equipped 5.28
ALLISON ELLIS, SVP REGULATORY AFFAIRS EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2022

ISSUED: June 29, 2022

FPSC - T20220022
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